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2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
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Dear Sir: 8% \V::

Enclosed are the original and twelve (12) copies of Business Options, Inc.'s Application
Form for Authority To Provide Interexchange Tclcoonununicaliom“s.crvice Within The
State of Florida. Please date-stamp and retum the extra copy of the transmittal letter J
provided as proof of filing. An envelope with the retum address and the appropriale |
postage is attached for this purpose. Also epclosed is a check for $250 made payable to the |
Florida Public Service Commission 1o coveg the filing fee.

Any questions regarding the application or tariff should be referred to Barbara Lowe, Vice
President, Visiology, Inc., 4960 Mountain View P,

arkway, Birmingham, Alabama 35244,
Barbara is our regulatory consultant and can be reached at (205) 991-7810.

- FPSC-REDORDS SREPORTING

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.
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Sincerely,
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Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Records and Reporting
2340 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, Florida 32317

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are the ongmmal and twelve (12) copies of Business Options, Inc.'s Application
Form for Authority To Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Service Within The
State of Florida. Please date-stamp and retum the extra copy of the transmittal letter
provided as proof of filing. An envelope with the return address and the appropriate
postage is attached for this purpose. Also enclosed is a check for $250 made payable to the
Florida Public Service Commission to cover the filing fee.

Any questions regarding the application or tariff should be referred to Barbara Lowe, Vice
President, Visiology, Inc., 4960 Mountain View Parkway, Birmingham, Alabama 35244,
Barbara is our regulatory consultant and can be reached at (205) 991-7810.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,
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Chiel Executive Officer
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